

February 15, 2018- GFS/JWL PTO Meeting Minutes

President/Vice President update

- There will be no basket raffle this year. Not enough support from parents to organize the event
- Other considerations as a replacement fundraiser
 - Mini Golf. Held in the gym organized through Omni mini golf. Same company that has done the event at LCS.
- Yearbook flyer has gone home
- Spirit Wear orders due 2/16

Treasureres Report

- \$19,000 in the bank
- Five Guys 6th grade fundraiser check came in and was just over \$300

Mrs Heaney Parenting workshop

- Early childhood council will be co-sponsoring and providing the workbooks
- Running Tuesday evenings March 6th thru April 10th 5:30
- High school students providing childcare

BOE update Stephanie Calhoun

- The first formal district policy on lice has been approved and is available online. There was a big turn out from the public at the meeting discussing this.
- The proposed budget for the 2018/2019 school year has been posted online as well. GFS is slated to receive 2 additional teachers due to class sizes and cuts to staff at the high school.
- All BOE meetings are open to the public and can not be held behind closed doors.
- Next meeting is 2/22 and is the final budget vote
- If there are any questions or concerns the contact email for all boe members is boe@ledyard.net

Appreciation Week

- Kathy Williams is heading bus driver appreciation day
 - May 10th
- Stephanie Parish Emery is heading Teacher week at GFS
 - Week of May 7th
- Still need a person to head up Teacher appreciation week at JWL

501(c)3 update

- Meredith Robinson has helped with the final paper work
- Need to redo the EIN number to finish up

Next meeting March 15th